DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) o
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 0717 15103 . JNS
Agency Name DTMB/Jackson State Office Building Available Funds $
Scope Pre-Purchase RTU-1 & 2 - HVAC Renovations Index Number
Bid opening date and time 5/13/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/12/2015 -
Director SAB Architect Engineering Applications EAI
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low [z Adequate |
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. ‘ Additional Funds $
Third Addendum El

RECONMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Nelson Trane Yes expires Check $149,050.00
3350 Pine Tree Road 9/5/2015 1613000790 $10,000.00 ‘
Lansing Ml 48911
Walter Mechanical Services, Inc., dba/ATI Group Yes 5.00% Bond $285,900.00
3419 Pierson Place (\7’1 )

Flushing M 48433

071 1 15103 . NS age | of ;



DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Package #1

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

File Number 472 y 13411 . DCS

Agency Name

DOC/Thumb Correctional Facility

Available Funds $

Scope Water and Sewer System Improvements Index Number 34660
Bid opening date and time 5/13/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/12/2015

Director SAB Architect ~ C2AE

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED

[] NOT REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID

Blue Spader Contractors, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $922,000.00
53254 Kent Land Street #64 4/8/2016

Macomb Mi 48042 @
J. Ranck Electric, Inc. 5.00% Bond $992,253.00
1993 Gover Parkway @
Mt. Pleasant Ml 48858

MKC Group, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,032,314.00
103 Deens Lane 4/21/2017 @
Bay City Mi 48706

47200 134y s




DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) vess
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 13415 . SJU
Agency Name DOC/Saginaw Correctional Facility ' Available Funds $
Scope Pole Building Addition, Site Utilities & Foundation Index Number 46630
Bid opening date and time 5/13/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/12/2015
Director SAB Architect Landmark Design Group, PC
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. [] Additional Funds  $
Third : Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

‘ BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Wobig Construction Co., Inc. 5.00% Bond $33,799.00
527 N. Woodbridge
Saginaw Mi 48602

4721 13475 . S Pz it




DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 ' Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 j 13424 . RAA
Agency Name DOC/Hiawatha Correctional Facility Available Funds $
Scope Fire Alarm System Upgrades Index Number 53250
Bid opening date and time 5/13/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/12/2015
Director SAB Architect  OHM
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low (1 Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. [3] Additional Funds $
Third Addendum )

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardabhility? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Wolverine Fire Protection Company ' 5.00% Bond $295,710.00
G-8067 N. Dort Highway, P.O. Box 219
Mt. Morris Mi 484580219 @
Master Electric, Inc. 5.00% Bond $367,231.00
2350 W. M-61 @
Gladwin Mi 48624
J. Ranck Electric, Inc. 5.00% Bond $398,632.00

1993 Gover Parkway
Mt. Pleasant Mi . 48858




DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) (. L »
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 14359 . GAG
Agency Name DOC/Woodland Center Correctional Facility Available Funds $
Scope Perimeter Fence Security System Upgrade Index Number 64060
Bid opening date and time 5/13/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/12/2015
Director SAB Architect Beckett & Raeder, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate [z
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Midstate Security Company, LLC 5.00% Bond $372,800.00
5975 Crossroads Commerce Parkway, SW (D
Wyoming M 49519
RMD Hoildings, Ltd., dba/Nationwide Construction 5.00% Bond $430,000.00
53861 Gratiot @
Chesterfield Mi 48051
J. Ranck Electric, Inc. 5.00% Bond $458,392.00
1993 Gover Parkway
Mi. Pleasant M 48858
MKC Group, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $478,370.00
103 Deens Lane ) 4121/2017 B
Bay City M 48706

472 1 14353 . GAS
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DviB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

N

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 j 14043 . RAA
Agency Name DNR/Fayette Historic State Park Available Funds $
Scope Repairs to Furnace Stacks Index Number 52100
Bid opening date and time 5/13/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/12/2015 51023

(] Director SAB Architect  U.P. Engineers & Architects, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low ] Adequate

Second =] Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third = Addendum
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Northern Restoration & Waterproof Systems, Inc. 5.00% Bond $529,113.00
P.O. Box 146 6)
Grawn Ml 49637
Cusack's Masonry Restoration, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $722,450.00
P.O. Box 220 @
Hubbardston Ml 48845
Alfredson Brothers Construction Company 5.00% Bond $778,299.82

1610 15th Street, P.O. Box 425

Menominee Ml 49858

731

! 14043 . PAs




DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

Bid Package # 2

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 761 ] 10107 . SAR

Agency Name DEQ/Spartan Chemical

Available Funds $

Scope Soil Removal and AS/SVE Index Number 44061
Bid opening date and time 5/13/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/12/2015
(2] Director SAB Architect AMEC Engineering and Consulting of Michigan, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
‘Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

@

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,869,127.00
4248 W. Saginaw Hwy. 10/17/2015 @
Grand Ledge Mi 48837
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,295,657.61
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/1/2016 @
.

St. Helen Mi 48656
TSP Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $2,298,571.00
25000 Capitol @
Redford Mi 48239 =
MECX, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $2,540,231.00
8864 Interchange Drive
Houston X 77054
Job Site Services, Inc. 5.00% Bond $2,5652,830.00
4395 Wilder Road
Bay City M 48706

7511 AC1s7 . SAF Page 1 of §




DMB-H2 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) rers .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package #3 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 791 7 13125 . NS
Agency Name MDARD/Geagley Laboratory Available Funds $
Scope Repair & Insulation of Exterior Curtain Walls & Elevator Upgrades Index Number 11753
Bid opening date and time 5/13/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date- 7/12/2015
Director SAB Architect Byce and Associates, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate =]
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be fiiled in)

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $187,400.00
4218 Charlar Drive 7131/2016 @
Holt Ml 48842
Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $265,200.00
4224 Keller Road 10/3/2016
Holt Ml 48842
797 1 13125 . UNS Page iof !




